From: Rob Gilmore

To: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Coyle, Ann; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bouche, Angela; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,
Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene

Subject: RE: CORRECTION: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Mace Security International, Inc.
(Cleveland, Ohio); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0004

Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:19:35 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you

ROB GILMORE
Partner | KUK

D 216.736.7240 | M 216.389.2840 | E rsg@KJK.com
1375 E 9th Street, 29" Floor | Cleveland, Ohio 44114
KJK.com | Confidentiality Notice

Newsletter Sign-Up | KJK's Innovative Programs

LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter

From: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Rob Gilmore <rsg@kjk.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)
<voyen.elyse@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bouche, Angela
<bouche.angela@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>

Subject: CORRECTION: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Mace Security
International, Inc. (Cleveland, Ohio); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0004

My apologies for the incorrect dates — I’'m clearly looking forward to the new year! The corrected
documents are attached.

Juliane

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:35 PM
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To: rsg@kjk.com; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)
<voven.elyse@epa.gov>

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
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Mace Security International, Inc.
(Cleveland, Ohio); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0004

Dear Mr. Gilmore,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number FIFRA-05-2024-0004, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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